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From: Luo, Rongsheng <LUO@scag.ca.gov>  
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2020 6:02 PM 
To: Rongsheng Luo <LUO@scag.ca.gov> 
Subject: Important! Summary of December 8, 2020 TCWG Meeting via Email including TCWG 
Concurrence on I-405 Improvement Project in Orange County (ORA001103) 

TCWG Members: 

Due to technical issues and holiday season, the December 8, 2020 TCWG meeting was conducted via 
email from December 8 through 11. Below is a summary of all items on the agenda: 

1.       CALL TO ORDER AND SELF-INTRODUCTION 

Participants/attendees via email: 
  
Acebo, Mervin   FTA Region 9 
Asuncion, John   SCAG 
Bade, Rabindra   Caltrans District 12 
Brugger, Ron   LSA 
Cacatian, Ben   VCAPCD 
Huddleston, Lori  LA Metro 
Kalandiyur, Nesamani  ARB 
Lee, David   Caltrans District 8 
Luo, Rongsheng   SCAG 
Masters, Martha  RCTC 
Mejia, James   SBCTA 
O’Connor, Karina  EPA Region 9 
Sanchez, Lucas   Caltrans Headquarters 
Sun, Lijin   SCAQMD 
Vaughn, Joseph   FHWA 
  
2.0 PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
  
None. 
  
3.0 CONSENT CALENDAR 
  
October 27, 2020 TCWG meeting minutes were deferred to January 2021 TCWG meeting. 
  
4.0 INFORMATION ITEMS 
  
4.1 Review of PM Hot Spot Interagency Review Forms 
  

1. ORA001103 
It was determined that this project is not a POAQC (EPA, FHWA, FTA, and Caltrans Headquarters 
concurrences were received via email). 
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4.2 RTP Update 
  
John Asuncion, SCAG, reported no RTP update via email. 
  
4.3 FTIP Update 

John Asuncion, SCAG, reported the following via email: 

• 2021 FTIP Public review ended on Monday, December 7.   
• 2021 FTIP was still on schedule to receive all necessary approvals: February 2021 – Anticipated 

approval by SCAG Transportation Committee; March 2021 – Anticipated approval by SCAG Regional 
Council; and April 2021 – Anticipated Federal approval. 

  
4.4 EPA Update 
  
Karina O’Connor, EPA, reported the following via email: 
  
• EPA proposal to approve South Coast moderate plan for 2012 PM2.5 standard and reclassify the 

area to serious was signed on June 5, 2020 and published on July 2nd.   
• Final EPA notice to approve the plan and reclassification was published on November 9th and 

became effective on December 9, 2020. 
  
4.5 ARB Update 
  
Nesamani Kalandiyur, ARB, reported the following via email: 
  
• CARB staff is hosting a EMFAC202X model workshop on December 15th.  
• At the workshop ARB staff will discuss major updates to EMFAC202x and overall impacts to on-road 

mobile source emissions inventory.  
• Please register for the workshop at 

https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/6015934301650688271?utm_medium=email&utm_sour
ce=govdelivery. 

  
4.6 Air Districts Update 
  
None. 
  
5.0 INFORMATION SHARING 
  
None. 
  
6.0 ADJOURNMENT 

The next meeting of the Transportation Conformity Working Group will be held on Tuesday, January 26, 
2021 via teleconference and Zoom meeting only. 

Special thanks to all of you who have responded promptly. Very much appreciated. If you have any 
questions, please let me know. 

https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/6015934301650688271?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
https://register.gotowebinar.com/register/6015934301650688271?utm_medium=email&utm_source=govdelivery
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Safe and happy holidays to you all! 
 
Rongsheng Luo 

 

Rongsheng Luo  
Program Manager  
Tel: (213) 236-1994  
LUO@scag.ca.gov  
 
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA ASSOCIATION OF GOVERNMENTS  
900 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 1700, Los Angeles, CA 90017  
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